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Council Meeting ~ 98/05/25

TO: CITY MANAGER 1998 May 19
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE
SUBJECT: PROPERTY TAXATION -SAVE THE CHILDREN-CANADA

PURPOSE: To provide Council with information on permissive taxation exemptions.

RECOMMENDATION

1. THAT this report be received by Council for information.

REPORT
Appearing under correspondence at the meeting of May 11 was a letter from Save the
Children-Canada explaining their situation with regard to the payment of property taxes and
requesting a grant, in the amount of taxes, from Council.

The Municipal Act provides for two types of exemptions from property taxes:

1. Statutory exemptions
2. Permissive exemptions

Statutory exemptions are provided under Section 339 of the Municipal Act and affords
exemptions from property taxes for:

Provincial government property
Public libraries

First Nations land

Cemeteries

Churches

Public hospitals

Public schools

Permissive exemptions are provided in Section 341 of the Municipal Act and are at the discretion
of Council, authorized by a bylaw passed by Council prior to October 31 of the preceding year.
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